
 

 

Minutes of the  

Windham Town Council 

Regular Meeting and Telephone Participation 
 

Windham Town Hall Bellingham Auditorium, 2nd Floor 

Tuesday, May 3, 2016 7:00 pm or Immediately Following the Annual Town 

Meeting on the Willimantic Taxing District Budget starting at 6:30 pm, 

whichever comes first 
 

1. Call to Order 

Mayor Eldridge called the Windham Town Council Regular and Telephonic Meeting to 

order at 6:56 P.M. 

 

Town Council members present: Mayor Ernest S. Eldridge, Tony Fantoli, Tom DeVivo, 

Lorraine McDevitt (via telephone), Mike Lessard, James Flores, Nectalis Martinez and 

Lynne Ide 

 

Dennis O’Brien, Dawn Niles and Charles Krich were excused.   

 

Town Manager Neal Beets was also in attendance. 

2.  Pledge of Allegiance 

Mayor Eldridge led all in the Pledge of Allegiance 

3.  Citizens and Delegations: Public Comment 

Jean de Smet, Willimantic, questioned the status of the fracking ordinance and the 

whereabouts of the picture of the parade of people that was previously hung in the entry 

way of the Town Hall. 

 

4.  Town Council Comment 

Mayor Eldridge responded to the question from Ms. de Smet regarding the picture and 

noted the picture will be displayed at a later date. 

 

Town Manager Beets responded to the question from Ms. de Smet regarding the fracking 

ordinance and noted the item is being reviewed by the Administration & Finance 

Committee and will possibly be on the May 17
th

 Town Council agenda. 

 

 

 

.   



5.  Adoption of Town Council Minutes 

a.  March 15, 2016 Special Budget Meeting 

b.  April 5, 2016 Regular Meeting 

c.  April 19, 2016 Regular Meeting 

d.  April 26, 2016 Special Telephonic Meeting 

 

Councilmember Fantoli noted the March 15, 2016 Special Budget Meeting minutes had 

already been approved. 

 

DeVivo MOVED, Ide seconded, to approve Items #5b, 5c & 5d as one item.  All were in 

favor.  MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

DeVivo MOVED, Lessard seconded, to approve Items #5b, 5c & 5d.  All were in favor 

with the exception of Ide who abstained from approving the April 19, 2016 Regular 

Meeting minutes.  MOTION PASSED.   

  

6. Resignations 

 None 

 

7.  Appointments, Reappointments 

 None 

  

8.  Presentations & Special Reports 

a.  Presentation from Windham Water Superintendent Jim Hooper about the 

approved budget for the Windham Water Works for FY 16/17 and its 10year 

Capital Plan  

Windham Water Superintendent Jim Hooper reported on the approved budget for 

the Windham Water Works for FY 16/17 and its 10 year Capital Plan.  He noted 

there is an operational increase of 1.3% and a 69% decrease in debt services with 

an overall decrease of 6.7% to operational and debt services.  In addition he 

explained the capital projects and the cost associated with each.  Superintendent 

Hooper also answered questions from the Town Council. 

 

b.  Presentation from Windham Water Pollution Control Authority 

Superintendent Dave Garand about the approved budget for the WPCA for 

FY 16/17 

. Windham Water Pollution Control Authority Superintendent Dave Garand 

reported on the approved budget for the WPCA for FY 16/17.  He noted a 

decrease in projected sewer charges as well as a decrease in septage and grease 

revenues.  In addition he explained the Capital Reserve Fund and noted the 

increased expenses to the Water Pollution Control Authority.  Superintendent 

Garand also answered questions from the Town Council.  

 

9.  Mayor's Report 

 None 

 



10.  Town Manager’s Report 

 None 

 

11.  Discussion and Review of Communications to Council 

 None 

 

12.  Discussion and Review of Agendas, Minutes, Reports of Town Boards, Committees, 

and Commissions  

None 

 

13.  Resolutions and Ordinances 

 None 

 

14.  Old Business 

 None 

 

15.  New Business 

A.  DISCUSS AND POSSIBLY ACT ON THE IDEA OF A COMMUNITY 

FORUM REGARDING THE WINDHAM PUBLIC SCHOOLS. 

(REQUEST OF COUNCILMEMBER NILES.) 

Councilmember Ide explained the thoughts behind this agenda item.  After some 

discussion and hearing comments from Paul Kalajian, Chairman of the School 

Planning and Design Committee of the Board of Education no action was taken.    

 

16.  Future Agenda Items 

 None 

 

17.  Citizens and Delegations: Public Comment 

Henry Crane spoke about the BOE having 2 public comments sessions at their meetings 

and he encouraged people to attend the BOE School Planning & Design Committee 

meetings.  

 

James Flores spoke in support of all the budgets and reminded people to vote on Tuesday, 

May 10
th

.   He also noted the time and places for people to vote. 

 

Tom DeVivo noted the Public Works/Public Safety Committee meeting will be next 

week and if anyone has any agenda items to please contact him. 

 

Lorraine McDevitt spoke about focusing on passing the budget.   

 

Mayor Eldridge asked Councilmember DeVivo to Chair the Town Council meeting on 

May 17
th

 and noted he would be attending the ECSU Graduation Ceremony. 

 

Paul Kalajian encouraged people to attend the BOE School Planning & Design 

Committee meetings which are held on the first Thursday of each month.  He also noted 



he is not opposed to working together with other Boards regarding the status of the 

schools however he stated we must respect the laws and rules each Board is governed by.   

 

18.  Adjournment 

DeVivo MOVED, Lessard seconded, to adjourn the Windham Town Council Regular 

and Telephonic Meeting at 8:17 P.M.  All were in favor. MOTION PASSED 

UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

Submitted By: 

Barbara J. McKinney 

Clerk of the Town Council 

 

 

 


